Adams, Rick D

B I ]
From: Patel, Yogesh P
Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2020 3:32 PM
To: Adams, Rick D; Anderson, Connie J; Board, Larry D
Subject: RE: Permit

Please go ahead. Tell them to submit ASAP to move forward.

From: Adams, Rick D <Rick.D.Adams@wv.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2020 3:17 PM

To: Patel, Yogesh P <Yogesh.P.Patel@wv.gov>; Anderson, Connie J <Connie.J.Anderson@wv.gov>; Board, Larry D
<Larry.D.Board@wv.gov>

Subject: RE: Permit

Technical corrections are ready to go out. Should | send?

From: Patel, Yogesh P <Yogesh.P.Patel@wv.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2020 10:44 AM
To: Adams, Rick D <Rick.D.Adams@wv.gov>; Anderson, Connie J <Connie.J.Anderson@wv.gov>; Board, Larry D

<lLarry.D.Board@wv.gov>
Subject: RE: Permit

We have too. Cabinet Secretary has committed, we do not have any choice. Let Connie and Larry help you out. Get
correction letter out today via email if you seeing something on permit.

From: Adams, Rick D <Rick.D.Adams@wv.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2020 10:42 AM

To: Patel, Yogesh P <Yogesh.P.Patel@wv.gov>; Anderson, Connie J <Connie.J.Anderson@wv.gov>; Board, Larry D
<Larry.D.Board@wv.gov>

Subject: RE: Permit

There are a lot more email comments than | expected. Many of them are related to the multi-sector but they all will
have to be processed. | don’t think we can get permit out by Friday

From: Patel, Yogesh P <Yogesh.P.Patel@wv.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2020 5:08 PM

To: Adams, Rick D <Rick.D.Adams@wyv.gov>; Anderson, Connie J <Connie.J.Anderson@wv.gov>; Board, Larry D
<Larry.D.Board@wv.gov>

Subject: Permit

Permit need to get it out on or before 01/24/2020.

Yogesh P. Patel, P.E.
Assistant Director

Division of Water and Waste Management EXHIBIT
601 57t Street, S.E. 3 /
Charleston, WV 25304-2345 §

Phone (304)-926-0499 Ext. 1014
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